

### **Dalva Groisil**

+33 6-26-14-11-85 dalva.groisil@gmail.com French citizenship 25 years old

### Introduction

Bartender, hospitality all rounder, with 6+ years of experience. I worked in Australia, New-Zealand, South East Asia, London and France. I'm back in Europe after travelling for a long time and I'm really excited to move to Berlin. My work experience abroad gave me great adaptation abilities and social easiness. Hard working, service focused and team orientated.

# Work experience

**LONDON**, BARTENDER, WINTER WONDERLAND – OCTOBER 2019 - JANUARY 2020

Assembling and disassembling the whole structure of the event in Hyde Park, bar work including craft beers, basic cocktails, customer service, cash management

**CALIFORNIA USA, FIELD WORK – AUTUMNS 2019-2018-2017** 

Working in the fields, cutting the plants and trimming

**CAMBODIA**, **BARTENDER** – **JANUARY** -**JUNE 2019 JANUARY** -**JUNE 2018 JANUARY** -**JUNE 2017** Kerfuffle festival : managing the bar, managing the staff and maintaining supplies

Guest house Hacienda: hotel front desk clerk, managing the bar and the cash, serving craft beers and basic cocktails

Nest beach club: managing the bar and doing all the hostel reservations, counting the cash, taking care of the customers, accounting, making and serving of special house cocktails and basic cocktails

Runaways: barista, cash management and cocktails making

**AUSTRALIE, BARTENDER 2014 - 2017** 

Bartender in bars and nightclubs, at some famous and really popular establishments, high paced environments. Such as: Poof Doof, New Guernica, Lounge, 161, Roxanne Parlour

#### Education

Baccalauréat littéraire - lycée Balzac 2013

## Skills

Perfectly fluent in English and French. 8 years studying German, understanding and speaking level B1. 3 years studying Italian.

Use of software such as: iZettle, samba POS, Loyverse POS, l'addition.

Sociable, easy going, indulgent, customer and team oriented, all rounder, hard worker, friendly and always positive